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From:
Sent:
To:
C:c:
Subject:

Yep yep.

Stickney, Matt
Friday, November 6, 2020 12:47 PM
Ahmad, Cameron; Lange, Riley
PMO.F Social Approval/Approbation sociale F.CPM; Khalil, Samantha
RE: APPROVAL: PPE update

From: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval! Approbation sociale F.CPM <PMO.SocialApproval-Approbationsociale.CPM(a)pLo-hcp.g::.c.ii-;
Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: PPE update

Ok with me

Cameron Attlaad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office .

On Nov 6, 2020, at 12:27 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Langeapmo-cpm.gc.ca;-- wrote:

For JT Twitter.

This afternoon, simple text post.

The latest on personal protective equipment: In the past week, we've sent 3.5 million nitrite
gloves to the provinces and territories so our front line workers can stay safe. We've also sent out
more than 2.8 million rapid tests in the past three weeks - and more are on the way.

Equipement de protection individuelle : la semaine passee, on a envoye 3,5M de gants en nitrile
aux provinces et territoires pour nos travailleurs de premiere ligne. Et on a envoye plus de 2,8M
de tests de depistage rapide au cours des 3 dernieres semaines, et d'autres suivront.

Riicy Lange
6 [3-795-7905


